IOANNA THEOFILAKOU

WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

DETAILS

ADDRESS

Nea Makri, 19005 Greece

PHONE

6955585907

EMAIL

io.theofilakou@gmail.com

LINKS

ISTOS (portfolio)

Codeable Profile

SKILLS

Wordpress

• • • •

PHP

 \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ

CSS

• • • • •

HTML

• • • • •

JavaScript

• • • • •

jQuery

 \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ

MySQL

 \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ

Problem solving

• • • • •

Analytical Thinking

•••

SEO

• • • • •

Google Analytics

• • • • 0

CDN (Content Distribution Network)

.

Canva

 \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ

Pagespeed

• • • • 0

LANGUAGES

English

.

PROFILE

I am an experienced WordPress Developer with a strong interest in Technology, fluent in English and I have been freelancing since 2020. I am proud to be a Codeable Certified Expert since December 2021. Equipped with a diverse and promising skill set. As a result of my Physics studies, I have acquired strong analytical skills and a good understanding of numbers. Thus, I am able to think quantitatively by building models and I find this way of thinking applicable in programming as well. Furthermore, I enjoy the creative part of programming and Web Design, since I find that coding combines creativity and logical thinking.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Wordpress & Woocommerce Expert, Codeable

Remote

Dec 2021 — Present

Codeable is the only WordPress freelancer platform. It matches customers with the best WordPress experts. It helps customers solve any WordPress problem. A community of elite WordPress development experts.

Wordpress & Woocommerce Developer, Freelance

Athens

Jul 2020 — Present

Creating and developing WordPress websites and e-shops, fully compatible with Woocommerce. Also, make sure to develop an SEO strategy and give extra importance to the Pagespeed Score using the right tools.

Wordpress Developer, CERTH (Centre for Research and Technology Hellas)

Athens

Oct 2022 — May 2023

Customizing a medical-purpose Marketplace built with WordPress.

My main responsibility was adding subscription functionality.

Intern, Ernst&Young

Athens

Mar 2019 — Sep 2019

Software customization (in the insurance sector) that included writing PL/SQL scripts.

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree, Physics Department, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens

Athens

Dec 2018

· Thesis

"The Bipolar Character of Saturn's Magnetic Field"

Supervisor: Professor Xenophon Moussas

Data analysis of spacecrafts (Voyager 1, 2, and Cassini) with **Origin** software. Millions of measurements were analyzed in order to investigate the bipolar terms of Saturn's magnetic field.